From: Alison de Bourcier
Sent: 07 February 2022 10:46
To:
Subject:

FW: URGENT - EPA Method 537 for PFOS

From: Alison de Bourcier

Sent: 24 June 2019 16:23
To— @vista-analytical.com>
Subject: RE: URGENT - EPA Method 537 for PFOS

Yes — thank you. Much appreciated

From:_@vista-analvtical.com]
Sent: 24 June 2019 15:41

To: Alison de Bourcier

Cc: projectmanagement@vista-analytical.com

Subject: FW: URGENT - EPA Method 537 for PFOS
Importance: High

Hello, Alison.
Can you extract what you need from the our redacted method SOP, that is attached?

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Best Regards,

Nationa
Mobile:

W
Vista Analytical Laboratory

1104 Windfield Way

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
Phone: (916) 673-1520
www.vista-analytical.com
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From:_@vista—analytical.com>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 5:37 AM
To: projectmanagement@vista-analytical.com




Subject: FW: URGENT - EPA Method 537 for PFOS
Importance: High

This request is from Government of New Jersey....

From: Alison de Bourcier <A.DeBourcier@gov.je>
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2019 9:46 AM

To: @vista-analytical.com>
Subject: URGENT - EPA Method 537 for PFOS
Importance: High

oes [

Project Name: GOJ/2019/SAM/001 Vista Work Order:

Following on from the PFOS testing you cave carried out for my team in Jersey, is there any chance you could send me a
brief method statement of testing as a matter of urgency (analytical procedures).

This is for the Modified EPA Method 537 for PFOS only — Solid and Milk

| need this to accompany the report that is being published with the results.
Sorry for the great urgency.

Many thanks

Alison de Bourcier
Act. Director of Environmental Health and Trading Standards

Direct +44 (0)1534-

Government of Jersey

Growth, Housing and Environment | Regulation

Environmental Health | Maison Le Pape | The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3PU
Trading Standards | 9-13 Central Market | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4WL
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JERSEY

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in confidence. This
communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the
sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems
may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of
Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions
of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email and any response
to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect
and process personal information about you under the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement
pages on Www.gov.je.





